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DESCRIBE THE

St. Paul's Methodist Protestant Church, or "the Stone Church," completed 
in 1900, is a gable-roofed rectangular building of speckled rubble construc­ 
tion. The church faces south and its main facade (photo 1) contains a 
centered entrance approached by a low stone stoop. The entrance has multi- 
paneled double doors with a two-pane transom and a smooth lintel overhead. 
The upper third of the facade is covered with imbricated shingles and an 
oculus within this section contains a plaque inscribed with the church's 
name and date of erection. To one side of the roof-ridge is a disintegrating 
brick chimney built to serve a fuel-burning stove.

Each side wall (photos 1 and 2) is pierced by three double-hung sash 
windows. The rear wall contains two windows set at ?a slightly; Jiltgher level, 
and the upper third of the rear is weatherboarded.

The interior (photos 4>-and 5) -'does not-appear to have been altered in 
any substantial manner. The angular ceiling follows the pitch of the gabled 
roof on side walls and the lectern is placed on a raised podium spanning 
the building's width at the north. The pews and flooring appear to be 
original.

The nominated property involves one square acre in the southwest corner 
of Section 22, township 2 north, range 31 west, Hitchcock County, Nebraska. 
Although the church is the only building on this lot, the entire acre is 
necessary for inclusion the property having been a gift to the congregation 
in 1899.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

St. Paul's Methodist Protestant Church, commonly known as the Stone Church, 
is significant to Hitchcock County and southwestern Nebraska as being one of 
the region*s few earlier stone buildings that survive unchanged. Although 
modest in form and size, the Stone Church attains a quiet dignity through its 
*very chasteness and through its isolated^-location dn -a broad, -flat prairie.

St. Paul's Methodist Protestant Church was founded in Logan township of 
Hitchcock County in June, 1892, and during its early years the congregation 
made use of a sod building that stood a short distance south of the stone 
church. But the sod meeting house proved to be drastically inadequate, and in 
1899 it was decided to build a new structure on land in close proximity donated 
by a member of the church. Hitchcock County, situated in the Republican Valley 
of Nebraska's southwest corner, had been founded in 1873. This region was 
cleared for settlement by General Eugene Carr and his Republican River Expedition 
in 1869 upon the defeat of hostile Indians at the Battle of Summitt Springs 
(Hitchcock County Centennial, page 1).

At the time of the present building's construction, the local Methodist 
organization numbered 97. Members quarried and hauled the building material 
from a site seven miles southwest the work being supervised by J. L. Hoyt, 
a stonemason who had immigrated to Nebraska from New York State. Money used 
to purchase most materials was raised by the Ladies Aid of the congregation. 
Lumber was especially scarce due to dry weather and destruction caused by 
grasshopper hordes.

In 1904 the Methodist Protestant Church merged with the United Brethren, 
but the union did not result in church growth; the early 1900's witnessed an 
exodus of people who had taken homesteads in Hitchcock County: "Many letters 
were granted (froia tfee Stone Church) to members who had moved back to former 
homes in the eastern states (75th Anniversary of the Stone Church, p. 2)." 
The congregation depended on part-time ministers until 1920, and during the years 
of World War II attendance seriously diminished. Regular services were dis­ 
continued in 1951, but the church remains in use as a community center. An 
association was formed in 1975 to preserve the building.
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